
From: Tcharssov, Andrei
To: Hwang, Jin
Subject: FW: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27 Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:00:57 AM

Jin,
Please monitor and address. Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov
LADWP Water Resources Development
111 N. Hope Street, Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 367-2155

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27
Board Meeting
Claudia,
I checked the secretarial website for the uploaded Board packages for Kaiser Project and Hollywood
Project WSAs.
Some of the documents are mixed up.
The Hollywood Center package incorrectly contains the water supply assessment from the Kaiser
Project.
While the Kaiser package incorrectly contains the Board Letter and Reso from the Hollywood Project.
Please verify. Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov
LADWP Water Resources Development
111 N. Hope Street, Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 367-2155

From: Rojo, Claudia 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:50 PM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: RE: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27
Board Meeting
Hi Andrei,
I have some pressing items I need to take care of. I will have it back to you as soon as possible. Also,

FYI, this item has been moved to Dec 11th. Please call me if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Claudia Rojo
Utility Executive Secretary for David R. Pettijohn
Los Angeles Department of Water and Power
Water Resources Division – Executive Office
111 North Hope Street, Room 1460
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Phone: (213)367-2661

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 

mailto:Andrei.Tcharssov@ladwp.com
mailto:Jin.Hwang@ladwp.com


Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:46 PM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27
Board Meeting
Claudia,
I am going to need to get the Reso restamped by the Deputy City Attorney because of the board
date change. Let me know when you are done with Reso, so I can proceed. It be better to do it this
week because next week it might be hard to do because of the holiday.
Jin Hwang is on vacation, so I’m go do the same for her Hollywood Center WSA.
Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov
LADWP Water Resources Development
111 N. Hope Street, Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 367-2155

From: Tcharssov, Andrei 
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 10:46 AM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Subject: RE: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27
Board Meeting
Claudia,
Just wanted to know if there are any changes to the Reso for the project. I need to get the final
signed by the attorney so I can get it to you on Monday. Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov
LADWP Water Resources Development
111 N. Hope Street, Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 367-2155

From: Rojo, Claudia 
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Tcharssov, Andrei
Subject: RE: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27
Board Meeting
Received.
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Rojo, Claudia
Cc: Kwan, Delon
Subject: WSA Board Package for the Kaiser Los Angeles Medical Center Project for November 27 Board
Meeting
Claudia,



Attached for your processing is the WSA Board Package and Calendar Item for the Kaiser Los Angeles
Medical Center Project for the November 27 Board Meeting.
Let me know if there are any questions. Thanks.
Andrei Tcharssov
LADWP Water Resources Development
111 N. Hope Street, Room 308
Los Angeles, CA 90012
(213) 367-2155


